

Community Band of Brevard
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting
July 14, 2018

Attendees

Marion Scott, Conductor

David Scarborough, Chairman

Fran Youmans, Vice Chairman

Michelle Pittman, Business Mgr.

Marianne Rigolini, Asst. Librarian

Ken Morris, Secretary

The meeting was held at Cozy Corner Cafe on Merritt Island.

Old Business

1. The Board reviewed and accepted the May 26, 2018 meeting minutes.
2. Marion will ask a neighbor when he returns to design shelving for storage unit, and Michelle said her father could build them. Board approved \$50 to pay for design. Michelle will look into cost of stepping up to a larger storage room which will help, but not eliminate need for shelving.
3. Dave doing webmaster duties for time being. Present Joomla system needs update. Michelle checked with brother-in-law about designing a new system. He (and his son) can help but need password to explore present system before transferring to a new server. David will give Michelle the code.

Schedule

1. September 9 Concert -- "Broadway"
 - a. Another musical is on the way. Marion waiting on clarinet line-up before proceeding with "The Symphonic Gershwin".
 - b. Board thought it would be a good idea to add one or more familiar musicals (not recently performed) to cater to our audience. Those suggested were: Brigadoon, Tribute to Richard Rodgers, Cats, Les Miserable, Joseph and the Amazing Technicolor Dreamcoat, Cohan Broadway Festival, and Annie Get Your Gun. Marianne checked out our music and reported that Cats and Annie Get Your Gun were in hand. A collection of Richard Rodgers music was not found, although various musicals of his were found.

Director's Report

1. Usable tuba was purchased for \$900 (new one would have been about \$10k). Hard case for about \$530 could be purchased from man who sold us the tuba. Board agreed to proceed with purchase.

Business

1. Balance as of June 30, 2018 is \$25,397.31. In recent past have spent more than received, but still in reasonably good shape.
2. Michelle needs instrument serial numbers for insurance purposes.
3. Having CBOB mail come directly to her would help rather than being relayed through Mike. Board asked her to check on costs of POB. Need to make sure that is okay for IRS, insurance, etc.

Publicity

1. Advertisement and/or articles in hometown papers would be helpful. Sending flyers to retirement/nursing homes would also be helpful.

Personnel Manager

Librarians

1. Need more (about 6) filing cabinets for music. Michelle will see about getting some from bank. David can check with school board as a backup.

New Business

1. Board asked Marion to consider what he would like to have happen for CBOB continuity and his legacy when he ultimately steps down.
2. Board suggested Marion have other band directors in CBOB help with input for music selection.
3. Suggested theme for March 2019 along lines of South of the Border/Western. Marianne mentioned this particular theme has not been used in the past.
4. Suggested theme for June 2019 is Americana.

Next Meeting: August 18, 2018 at Cozy Corner. Eat at 9:00 a.m. and meeting will start at 9:30.